e [/}z/?ygm‘z}j/ of “Alabamia B/.f_"””.”f//””/ / UNIVERSITY STATION / BIRMINGHAM. ALABAMA 35294

. : : L i :
THE SCHOOL OF MEDICINE / DEPARTMENT OF MEDICINE / April 23, 1975 e vﬂg V&‘ﬁj}
Henry W. Blackburn, M.D. PR 28 1915
Lab of Physiological Hygiene A AL
‘University of Minnesota : : , P ySKDUDGK:
Stadium Gate 27 A , LAD Of HYGW}&
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55455 * e

PPt
IR

s g et

N

Dear Henry: ‘ ' e

We are anxious to reach the American Heart Epidemiologic audience.
Would it be possible for you to spend two or three minutes of your moderator
prerogatives (paragraph 2 of Dr. Harrison's letter), letting the audience
know of the existence of the trial, its magnitude, qualifications for par-
ticipant eligibility, objectives and gross intervention techniques? You
could refer those who would wish more detailed information to Chuck Kaelber.

I think the progranm deadline is gone already for abstract submission.

How -are you, good friend? //%IM/M /ﬁ)f&ﬂ’/gj,ﬁg/

Sincerely,

e
Harold W. Schnaper, M.D.
Chairman, MRFIT Publication

and Presentation Committee




